
Q&A ITB 25-010 
 
• ½ Rate of Pre-emergent + Broadleaf weed control (What specific pre-emergent and broadleaf 
herbicide)  
 
Looking for bidder’s recommenda ons.  
 
• Mow, weed eat, and edge the field (How many mes per month?)  
 
Mow 1-2 mes a week depending on the season / never seen anyone weed eat / edge at least once 
every 1-2 months   
 
• Line field for Soccer or Lacrosse when ask by coaching staff (How many mes per month?) 
 
Line so ball field day before game 
 
• Paint logos on field when ask. (How o en?) 
 
Probably only for senior weekend or ASUN play  
 
• Provide irrigaƟon support and maintenance as needed (What exactly is meant by support?) 
 
Making sure we are able to run our system programs / ensure no leaking underground  
 
Provide ferƟlizing, aerificaƟon, maintenance as needed (What type of fer lizer and rate of use? What 
method of aerifica on? What other maintenance?) 
 
Typically seasonal  
 


